

## Meadow Ridge Fundraising Society AGM Minutes

**Date:** Thursday, September<sup>th</sup>, 17 2020

**In attendance:** Kristi Nutter, Joanna O'Neill, Bryce Godenir, Corinne Swan, Deirdre Beers, Kristy Lindquist, Amy Godfrey, Scott Hunsley, Ashley Wedderburn, Karen Watts, Staci Jellis, Jeff Ryan, Amanda Harrison, Patty Haslum, Connie Drake, Curtis, Leslie Navratil, Sarah Lynch, Anthony Rider, Rebecca Forchuk

**Meeting called to order** – 7:00

Review of Agenda

Dissolved previous committee. Motion made by Kristy Nutter; Joanna O'Neill seconds. No one opposed.

### **Elections:**

Chair: Anthony Rider. No opposition

Vice Chair: leave open; contact Anthony if interested; will revisit Oct 15

Treasurer: Kristy Nutter. No opposition.

Secretary: leave open; contact Anthony if interested

### **Financials:**

-Started with zero funds at the beginning of the year. Have two accounts (fundraising and casino). Fundraising is for monies raised selling whereas casino is for games of chance (raffles, 50/50). Both accounts are managed differently.

-\$6191.56 in fundraising account

-\$378.75 in Casino account from Xmas Concert 50/50

-no outstanding

### **Fundraising Ideas:**

1. Apple Fundraiser
  - a. Set up already
  - b. Order deadline Oct 12
  - c. Pick up Oct 23
2. Read-A-Thon:
  - a. Jan 25-29<sup>th</sup>
  - b. Prizes will be MRS swag or GC for Chapters
  - c. Had \$3500 profit from 2020
3. Purdy's Xmas Chocolate:
  - a. Profit \$736 from 2020

Will consider fundraisers for 2<sup>nd</sup> half of year later to see how COVID guidelines change.

Possible considerations: Spolumbo's; virtual 50/50

4. Casino:

- a. Anthony will look into getting us on the waitlist for a casino

**Hot Lunch:**

-committee of parents will meet with Rebecca to generate ideas for hot lunch before deciding whether to make a sub committee

-will ask parents if they support having hot lunch this year

**Other Business:**

None

Meeting Adjourned at 7:48.